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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: nytnews [nytnews@nytimes.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, March 15, 2011 1:37 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Subject: Your E-Mail to The Times

THANK YOU for writing The New York Times. We are grateful to readers who take
the time to help us report thoroughly and accurately. Your message will reach
the appropriate editor or reporter promptly.

What happens now that your message has been received, or if you have more
questions?

ACCURACY: If you have pointed out an error, a correction will appear on Page
A2 as soon as possible. Corrections for articles in weekly sections usually
appear in those sections.

Because dozens of readers often point out the same error, we cannot notify
each person that we are publishing a correction. Please accept our thanks
now.

If we decide that a correction is not necessary, an editor or a reporter will
be in touch to explain our reasons.

NEWS COVERAGE: If you are writing to give us feedback on our coverage, your
message will be forwarded to the appropriate department. Because of the
volume of e-mail we receive, we cannot respond to every comment. But we pay
respectful attention to all messages, even those that are part of organized
letter-writing campaigns, for which we are not staffed to reply individually.

EDITORIALS: News and opinion departments operate separately at The Times. If
you have written to comment on an editorial or an Op-Ed article and want your
comments considered for publication as a Letter to the Editor, please resend
your message to letters@nytimes.com More information on submitting letters
can be found at nytimes.com/ref/membercenter/help/lettertoeditor.h

tml

Send Op-ed submissions to oped@nytimes.com More information can be found at
nytimes.com/ref/membercenter/help/opedsubmit.html.

NEWSPAPER DELIVERY: Questions about the availability or delivery of The Times
may be telephoned to 1-800-698-4637, e- mailed to 1-800@nytimes.com or posted

at homedelivery.nytimes.com

NYTIMES.COM: For technical problems, write:
help@nytimes.com

RESEARCH: We are not staffed to do research for the public. But our online
archives, dating to 1851, can be accessed by going to nytimes.com and using
the search function.

REPRINTS OF ARTICLES: write to
rights@nytimes.com

TO BUY PICTURES: write to photosales@nytimes.com

BACK COPIES: 800-543-5380.
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CUSTOMER SERVICE DIRECTORY: Many questions
about The Times are answered at

nytimes.com/ref/membercenter/help/infoservdirector
y.html
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